Penn State University, Berks Campus

Student Government Association

Minutes April 5, 2017

Call to Order

-12:15p.m.

President/ VP Address

(Anna takes the attendance).

Amanda (Collegiate FFA): motion for Accounting Club to join

Dylan (Ag Club): second.

No discussion/ opposed/ abstentions

Joey: I have some good news for those of you who will be here next year, SGA now has funds to allocate to clubs. We ran into that issue in the Spring semester, but to counteract that we requested funds for the Fall and Spring of next year. You guys will not have to worry about not getting allocations.

Approval of the Minutes

- Troy (Chamber Choir): approve the minutes
- Amanda (Collegiate FFA): second

No discussion/ opposed/ abstentions

Approval of the Agenda

- Dylan (Chamber Choir): approve the agenda
- Manpreet (Berks Chemical Society): second

No discussion/ opposed/ abstentions

- -Troy (Chamber Choir): motion for CAB to join.
- -Amanda (Collegiate FFA): second

No discussion/ opposed/ abstentions

Old Business:

Joey: Today is the last day for the Glenside community service opportunity. If you don't have them here, please feel free to drop them off in the Admissions office. We're going to be dropping them off at Glenside the coming days. We have a good amount of bags in the SGA office already, so thank you so much. For the SGA Banquet, please send your pictures to Anna.

Anna: Hi! So I've noticed that the pictures sent through webmail have very bad quality and it's hard for me to fix them. If you could please send them through Facebook messenger, I'd really appreciate it.

Joey: Last week, we had the Vice Provost...we'll get some feedbacks on that later on.

New Business:

Joey: I am going to bring the budgets up and then Brandon will talk more about it.

Brandon (Financial Manager): As of Monday, the budget was approved. You requested \$\$, and I suggested \$42, 235.06. Overall, I was pretty lenient with all of you guys of the budget. I suggest you guys to look at the budget handbook before submitting a budget request for the next Financial Manager.

Tiffany (SAE Baja): If you have questions, can you email us before you finalize everything?

Brandon (Financial Manager): Yes, I will.

Joey: We're not going to vote this week. We're going to table it for next week for approval.

Amanda (Collegiate FFA): motion to table the budgets.

Troy (Chamber Choir): second.

No discussion/ opposed/ abstentions

Lindsay (Student Life Chair): The Summer Leadership Conference is a conference with all the leaders on other Penn State campuses for three days. You get to do a lot of activities with each other and it is a lot of fun. I've gone twice now, so I really recommend you guys to go too.

Jess: It'll be at Penn State Harrisburg this year from August 2nd- 4th. It is also free for students to go.

Joey: Awesome. So the applications will be up here for those of you who are interested.

Open Forum:

None.

Staff Reports:

Anna (Secretary): For the pictures, the last day that I will accept pictures is April 14th. Thank you!

Club Announcements:

Ryan: Tomorrow night we have a Pinterest night at 8:00pm in the MPR, we also have Acoustics in Tully's the following day, and then LOL next Monday.

SVC Rep: The Annual Color Run is on April 8th. It is free for students and is \$25 for non-students. You get a t-shirt, water bottle, and sunglasses. The rain date is April 30th. There will be food after in the Alumni Pavilion, so if you want to help out let us know.

Kelsey (PSEA): We will be having an event for the Glenside Elementary Students here on campus from 12-2 for Earth Day. Painting and interacting with them.

Tiffany (SAE Baja): This Saturday, we have a Car Show in the parking lot 12-3.

Bowling Rep: Penn State Bowling will be hosting a glow bowling tournament. I have handouts for everyone who is interested and would like to create a team to win a free pizza party.

Nat (Stand for State): We have an event outside of Perkins Plaza right now, so come out and see what it is.

Elina (Governmental Chair): What time is the run?

SVC rep: It starts at 1:00pm.

Campus Life Reports:

Jess: For next semester's CAB calendar, April 10th at 5:00pm will be the deadline to submit all your club events. Also Autumn would like you guys to email her all the events that you have left for this semester by April 10th because if you don't, you may not be able to have the event.

Adjournment

-Troy (Chamber Choir): Motion to adjourn.

-Amanda (Collegiate FFA): Second.

No discussions/ opposed/ abstentions